



Membership Committee

Meeting Notes

Meeting held on Monday 5th February commencing at 11.15 am at SKH

In attendance

Michael Osbourne, Atul Dawda, Ian Neale

Apologies

Brian Gromett

New Member notice was out for Charlene and Ben Dodge Williams, 10 day up on 6.2.18

New Members Recruiting

It was agreed to ask if we could have Monday 30th April (5th Monday) as a prospective members lunch time meeting. If it was a fellowship meeting some existing members could speak as to what Rotary meant to them? We were not sure if they could be entertained free of if we would have to make a charge. IN to put to Club Council and then to the whole club. **Action IN**

We also suggested that the 6th September should be a joint membership meeting for all three clubs, if Club Council/Club thought this to be a good idea, then in would approach the other two clubs. **Action IN**

Hard Copy Letter to go to all existing club members to ask for names of possible new members – **Action IN**

Historic list of possible new members to be supplied by MO **Action MO**

MO presented the spread sheet of attendance; concern was expressed with regards to Peter Briggs, although IN knew that David W had been in touch.

AD informed us that his restaurant was hopefully to open this year and he was planning a charity evening for Rotarians; there will be a 1st floor function room that could be used by groups. **Action AD**

Date of next meeting

Monday 5th March at 11.15 am At Sysonby Knoll Hotel

